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Question 
# RFP Section #   RFP 

Page # Question Response 

1 1.1 3 
Must an agency offer to provide services on a 
statewide basis, or can they limit their offerings 
to a particular region? 

Services may be limited by region. 

2 1.6.3 5 
For the sake of clarity, does the $5 million 
expenditure apply to the total of all of the 
projects, or per project? 

$5 million is the anticipated expenditure for all 
projects under this procurement. 

3 1.6.3 5 Does the targeted maximum number of 97 
served mean a statewide total or per project? 

The total number of participants to be served 
may not exceed 97 under this procurement. 

4 1.1 3 

In paragraph 2 one of the statements refers to 
the goal is to keep “adolescents” out of the 
hospital, but the next paragraph states that the 
primary purpose is to provide services to 
“transitional age youth, 18 through 21 years of 
age.” Does the project include adolescents 
outside of these ages? 

This project is for youth ages 18 through 21 
years of age. 

5 2.5 16 Does the Offeror need to include an Evaluator in 
the project, or will DOM provide one?  

The Offeror is not expected to provide an 
Evaluator, but is expected to participate in the 
Evaluation process and to facilitate the 
collection of data. 
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6 2.5 16 
Do the projected 97 individuals served account 
for individuals in just the treatment condition or 
both treatment and control conditions? 

There will be a maximum of 97 individuals in 
the treatment condition.  

7 1.6.3 5 
Does DOM have estimated targets by county or 
regions throughout the State?  This would help 
in planning resources.  

DOM does not have estimated targets by 
county.  That will be based on referrals.  

8 3.1 18 Is there a page limitation? No.   

9 3.1 18 
Why is PDF the preferred format if you do not 
allow electronic submission?  Will you need an 
electronic copy? 

Section 3.1 of the RFP establishes the required 
submission format.  An electronic copy is 
requested. 

10   What is the scoring system for proposals? 
The proposal evaluation criteria are outlined at 
Section 4.0 of the RFP.  No further information 
concerning evaluation will be given. 

 
 


